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www.coventry.gov.uk

E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk
Phone: 024 7697 5408

11 July 2024
Dear Sir/Madam

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: FOI626157709

Thank you for your request for information relating to money given to anti-racist/anti-hate crime
charities.

You have requested the following information:

Could you please provide the amount which has been given to specifically anti-racist
charities and anti-hate crime charities (and other groups for instance they may not be
charities) over the past 10 years?

Clarification:
| am not sure of all the names but | do have a few which may help narrow it down:

» TellMAMA

- Stop Hate UK

e MuslimLine

« The Monitoring Group

« The Community Security Trust
e Forum Against Islamophobia and Racism
« Race Equality First

« Anthony Walker Foundation

« Community

- Show Racism the Red Card

« Kick It Out

* Runnymede Trust



- Stand Against Equality and Racism (SARI) (Note: this one is based in Avon and Somerset
so you will likely not have given money to this group)

- Stephen Lawrence Charitable Trust

- Stephen Lawrence Foundation (not sure if these two are the same organisation)

- Equality and Human Rights Commission (this one is a government organisation)

» Race on the Agenda

- Stand Up To Racism

- National Hate Crime Awareness Week

Apologises if | may have repeated some by accident, you may have given money to other
groups which are now defunct etc. as well but | am not sure how to provide said hames off
the top of my head, for instance the government's Commission of Racial Equality (though
this was disbanded 2011, | may request all the money given to the CRE in a follow up
request after this)

Following careful consideration, the information you requested falls under the exemption(s) in
Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, which relates to ‘information reasonably

accessible to the applicant by other means.’

The exemption applies as the information is published and publicly available to view by accessing
the Council website, please use the following link:

https://www.coventry.gov.uk/budgets-spending/transparency
This exemption is not subject to the public interest test.
For information, we publish a variety of information such as: FOI/EIR Disclosure Log, Publication

Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request — email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email icocasework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully

Information Governance



